

# European Elections 2009

*Tools for the Member States for implementing Directive 93/109  
(participation of Union citizens in the European elections)*

## Contact Points in the Member States



European Commission

Directorate General DIRECTORATE-GENERAL JUSTICE, FREEDOM AND SECURITY  
European Commission - B-1049 Bruxelles / Belgium.  
Telephone: (32-2) 295.85.07 and (32-2) 296.43.39  
E-mail: [tibor.vaszi@ec.europa.eu](mailto:tibor.vaszi@ec.europa.eu)

**Austria**

The Authority	Bundesministerium für Inneres Abteilung III/6
Address	Postfach 100 A-1014 Wien  ( <a href="http://www.bmi.gv.at">www.bmi.gv.at</a> )
Director/Head of the Unit in charge	<b>Robert Stein</b> Tel: + (43-1) – 53126/2051 Fax: + (43-1) – 53126/2110 Email: <a href="mailto:robert.stein@bmi.gv.at">robert.stein@bmi.gv.at</a>
Official to contact	<b>Sabine Kersch</b> Tel: +(43) 1-53126/2501 Fax: +(43) 1-53126/2110 Email: <a href="mailto:wahl@bmi.gv.at">wahl@bmi.gv.at</a>

**Belgium**

The Authority	Service Public Fédéral Intérieur, Direction générale Institutions & Population / Federale Overheidsdiens Binnenlandse Zaken Algememene Directie Instellingen & Bevolking
Address	Park Atrium Rue des Colonies, 11 B – 1000 Bruxelles  ( <a href="http://www.elections.fgov.be">www.elections.fgov.be</a> )
Director/Head of the Unit in charge	<b>Luc Vanneste</b> Tel: + (32-2) – 518.21.80 Fax: + (32-2) – 518.21.19 Email: <a href="mailto:Luc.Vanneste@rrn.fgov.be">Luc.Vanneste@rrn.fgov.be</a>
Official to contact	<b>Stéphan De Mul</b> Tel: + (32-2) – 518.22.11 GSM : + (32-2) – 473.94.93.26 Fax: + (32-2) – 518.27.11 Email: <a href="mailto:stephan.demul@rrn.fgov.be">stephan.demul@rrn.fgov.be</a>

**Bulgaria**

The Authority	Ministry of Foreign Affairs International Law Directorate
Address	2 Alexander Zhendov St. Sofia 1040, Bulgaria  <a href="http://www.mfa.government.bg">www.mfa.government.bg</a>
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Rayno Radonov</b> Tel: + 359(0)2 948 28 38 Fax: + 359(0)2 870 35 22 Email: <a href="mailto:rradonov@mfa.government.bg">rradonov@mfa.government.bg</a>
Official to contact	<b>Rayno Radonov</b> Tel: + 359(0)2 948 28 38 Fax: + 359(0)2 870 35 22 Email: <a href="mailto:rradonov@mfa.government.bg">rradonov@mfa.government.bg</a>

**Cyprus**

The Authority	Ministry of Interior Central Electoral Service
Address	CY – 1453 Nicosia  (www.moi.gov.cy www.elections.gov.cy)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Lazaros Savvides</b> Tel: + (357) 22867629 Fax: + (357) 22867696 Email: perm.sec@moi.gov.cy
Official to contact	<b>Demetris Demetriou</b> Tel: + (357) 22867714 Fax: + (357) 22678486 Email: ddemetriou@moi.gov.cy

**Czech Republic**

The Authority	Ministry of the Interior
Address	Náměstí Hrdinů 3 CZ 140 21 Praha 4  (www.mvcr.cz)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>JUDr. Václav Henych</b> Tel: + 420 974 816 300 Fax: + 420 974 816 309 Email: ovs@mvcr.cz
Official to contact	<b>JUDr. Lucie Fišarová</b> Tel: + 420 974 817 371 Fax: + 420 974 816 873 Email: volby@mvcr.cz

**Denmark**

The Authority	Velfærdsministeriet
Address	Holmens Kanal 22 DK – 1060 København K  (valg.vfm.dk; elections.vfm.dk)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Nicoline Nyholm Miller</b> <i>Chief Election Officer</i> Tel: + (45-33) – 92 92 66 Fax: + (45-33) – 92 94 41 Email: valg@vfm.dk
Official to contact	<b>Nicoline Nyholm Miller</b> <i>Chief Election Officer</i> Tel: + (45-33) – 92 92 66 Fax: + (45-33) – 92 94 41 Email: valg@vfm.dk

**Estonia**

The Authority	Ministry of the Interior
Address	Pikk 61 15065 Tallinn Estonia  (www.siseministeerium.ee)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Enel Pungas</b> Tel: + 372 6125 163 Fax: + 372 6125 162 Email: enel.pungas@siseministeerium.ee
Official to contact	<b>Mairis Kungla</b> Tel: + 372 612 5208 Fax: + 372 612 5162 Email: mairis.kungla@siseministeerium.ee

**Finland**

The Authority	Väestökisterikeskus
Address	PL 70 FIN- 00581 Helsinki  (www.vrk.fi)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Mrs. Riitta Haggren</b> Tel: + (358-9) - 22.91 67 13 Fax: + (358-9) - 22.91 65 16 Email: riitta.haggren@vrk.fi
Official to contact	<b>Mr. Timo Korhonen</b> Tel: + (358-9) - 22.91.65.10 Fax: + (358-9) - 22.91.67.16 Email: timo.korhonen@vrk.fi

**France**

The Authority	Institut Nationale de la Statistique et des Etudes Economique (INSEE)
Address	18 Boulevard Adolphe Pinard F - 75675 Paris-Cedex 14  (www.insee.fr)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>M Stéfan LOLLIVIER</b> Tel: + (33-1) - 41 17 53 64 Fax: + (33-1) - 41 17 62 93 Email: Stefan.lollivier@insee.fr
Official to contact	<b>M Richard MERLEN</b> Tel: + (33-1) - 41 17 51 42 Fax: + (33-1) - 41 17 67 41 Email: Richard.merlen@insee.fr
<b>Copy to be sent to:</b>	<b>Interior Ministry</b>  <b>M. Mathieu DUHAMEL</b>  1 bis place des Saussaies

	F-75800 PARIS Tel : + (33-1) – 40 07 27 96 Fax : + (33-1) – 40 07 60 01 Email : mathieu.duhamel@interieur.gouv.fr
--	--

### Germany

The Authority	Bundeswahlleiter
Address	z.H. Frau Karina Schorn D - 65180 Wiesbaden  ( <a href="http://www.bundeswahlleiter.de">www.bundeswahlleiter.de</a> )
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Karina Schorn</b> Tel: + 49-(0)611 / 75 23 17 Fax: + 49-(0)611 / 75 39 64 Email: <a href="mailto:karina.schorn@destatis.de">karina.schorn@destatis.de</a>
Official to contact	<b>Rainer Neidhöfer</b>  <u>Datenerfassung für den Bundeswahlleiter</u> <u>Statistisches Bundesamt</u> <u>Zweigstelle Bonn</u> <u>Postfach 17 03 77</u> <u>D-53029 Bonn</u>  Tel: + 49-(0)611 / 75 83 84 Fax: + 49-(0)611 / 75 89 77 Email: <a href="mailto:bundeswahlleiter-bonn@destatis.de">bundeswahlleiter-bonn@destatis.de</a> <a href="mailto:rainer.neidhoefer@destatis.de">rainer.neidhoefer@destatis.de</a>

### Greece

The Authority	Ministry of Interior, Directorate of Elections
Address	2 Evagelistrias Street Gr – 10183 Athens  <a href="http://www.ypes.gr/ekloges/content/gr/default.htm">www.ypes.gr/ekloges/content/gr/default.htm</a>
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Mrs. Antonia Kanakakou</b> Tel: + (30 210) 3741003 Fax: (30 210) 3741129, 3741140 Email: <a href="mailto:te.ekloges@ypes.gr">te.ekloges@ypes.gr</a>
Official to contact	<b>Mrs. Penelope Spanorriga</b> Tel: + (30 210) 3741300 Fax: + (30 210) 3741129, 3741140 Email: <a href="mailto:te.ekloges@ypes.gr">te.ekloges@ypes.gr</a>

### Hungary

The Authority	Országos Választási Iroda (National Election Office)
Address	Budapest, Pf. 314, HU – 1903 Hungary  ( <a href="http://www.election.hu">www.election.hu</a> )
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Rytkó Emília</b> Tel: +36 1 441 1600

	Fax: +36 1 441 1729 Email: rytko.emilia@otm.gov.hu
Official to contact	Dr. Mucsi Tamás Tel: +36 1 441 1803 Fax: +36 1 441 1729 Email: euparlament@otm.gov.hu

## Ireland

The Authority	Department of the Environment Heritage and Local Government
Address	Custom House, Dublin 1, Ireland  (www.environ.ie)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Ms. Patricia Curran</b> Tel: + (353 - 1) - 8882420 Fax: + (353 - 1) - 8882690 Email: patricia_curran@environ.ie
Official to contact	<b>Ms. Nora Rowland</b> Tel: + (353 - 1) - 8882423 Fax: + (353 - 1) - 8882690 Email: nora_rowland@environ.ie

## Italy

The Authority	Ministero dell'Interno Dipartimento Affari Interni e Territoriali Direzione Centrale dei Servizi Elettorali
Address	Piazza del Viminale, 1 00184 Roma, Italia  (www.interno.it)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Paolo Guglielman</b> Tel: + (39) - 0646527220 Fax: + (39) - 064883756 Email: paolo.guglielman@interno.it
Official to contact	<b>Fabrizio Orano (administrative issues)</b> Tel: + (39) - 0646525074 Fax: + (39) - 064883756 Email: fabrizio.orano@interno.it <b>Salvatore Galatioto (practical questions)</b> Tel: + (39) - 0646548020 Fax: + (39) - 064744194 Email: salvatore.galatioto@interno.it

## Latvia

The Authority	Centrālā vēlēšanu komisija
Address	Smilšu iela 4 Rīga, LV-1050 Latvija  (www.cvk.lv)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Arnis Cimdars</b> Tel: + 371 67322688

	Fax: + 371 67325251 Email: cvk@cvk.lv
Official to contact	<b>Tatjana Mihailova</b> Tel: + 371 67814899 Fax: + 371 67325251 Email: tatjana.mihailova@cvk.lv

### Lithuania

The Authority	Central Electoral Commission
Address	Gedimino ave. 53, 01109 Vilnius, Lithuania
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Mr. Zenonas Vaigauskas</b> Tel: +370 5 2396961 Fax: +370 5 2396960 Email: zevaig@vrk.lt
Official to contact	<b>Mr. Mindaugas Skačkauskas</b> Tel: +370 5 2396193 Fax: +370 5 2396960 Email: epelections@vrk.lt

### Luxembourg

The Authority	Ministère d'Etat
Address	4, rue de la Congrégation L-1352 Luxembourg
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Mrs. Patrice KIEFFER</b> Tel: +(352)2478 2112 FAX: + (352) 221987 Email: patrice.kieffer@me.etat.lu
Official to contact	<b>Mrs. Carole SCHMITZ</b> Tel: +(352)2478 2130 FAX: + (352) 221987 Email: carole.schmitz@me.etat.lu

### Malta

The Authority	Kummissjoni Elettorali (Electoral Commission)
Address	Evans Building Pjazza Sant Iermu Valletta VLT 2000 Malta  (www.electoral.gov.mt)
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Edward Gatt</b> + (356) 21 23 63 80 + (356) 21 24 84 57 edward.r.gatt@gov.mt
Official to contact	<b>Joe Calleja</b> + (356) 21 24 74 98 + (356) 21 24 84 57 joseph.a.calleja@gov.mt

## Netherlands

<b>1.</b> The Authority dealing with <u>Dutch nationals</u> Registered to vote in another Member States	Gemeente Den Haag, Dienst Burgerzaken Bureau Verkiezingen
Address	Postbus 12620 NL-2500 DL Den Haag, Nederland
Director	<b>Dhr. P.J. Koes</b> Tel: + (31) – 70-3532822 Fax: + (31) - 70-3534424 Email: p.koes@dbz.denhaag.nl
Official in charge with Directive 93/109	<b>Dhr. P. van de Water</b> Tel: +(31) – 70- 353 4466 Fax: +(31) – 70 - 353 4424 Email: p.koes@dbz.denhaag.nl

<b>2.</b> The Authority dealing with <u>EU nationals of Other Member States</u> registered to vote in the Netherlands	Ministerie van Binnenlandse Zaken en Koninkrijksrelaties Directie Openbaar Bestuur en Democratie
Address	Postbus 10451 2501 HL Den Haag Nederland
Director	<b>Dhr. P.P.L. van Kalmthout</b> Tel: +(31) – 70 - 4266218 Fax: Email: Paul.Kalmthout@minbzk.nl
Official in charge with Directive 93/109	<b>Mevr. D.E.G.H. Laurent</b> Tel: +(31) – 70 - 3613110 Fax: +(31) – 70 - 3560066 Email: verkiezingsproces@bprbzk.nl

## Poland

The Authority	Ministry of Interior and Administration
Address	MSWiA Dep.CEP Ul. Pawińskiego 17/21 02-106 Warszawa
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Ryszard Chyrzyński</b> Tel. +(48) – 22 – 6028417 Fax. +(48) – 22 – 6028006 Email:ryszard.chyrzynski@mswia.gov.pl
Official to contact	<b>Anna Sobecka</b> Tel. +(48) – 22 – 6028304 <b>Krzysztof Grot</b> Tel. +(48) – 22 – 6028312 Fax. +(48) – 22 – 6028006



### Portugal

The Authority	Ministério da Administração Interna Direcção-Geral de Administração Interna
Address	Praça do Comércio 1149-015 Lisboa - Portugal
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Mrs. Rita Faden</b> Tel: (+351) 213232483/4 Fax: (+351) 213836311 Email: gabdgai@sg.mai.gov.pt www.dgai.mai.gov.pt
Official to contact	Direcção da Administração Eleitoral <b>Mr. Jorge Miguéis</b> Av. D. Carlos I, 134 1249-104 Lisboa Tel: +351213 947 100 Fax: + 351213 909 264 Email: stape@mail.telepac.pt www.dgai.mai.gov.pt

### Romania

The Authority	Autoritatea Electorală Permanentă
Address	Str. Stavropoleos nr. 6 CP.030084, Sector 3, Bucureşti, România  ( <a href="http://www.roaep.ro">www.roaep.ro</a> )
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Dr. Octavian Opreş</b> Tel: + (40-21) – 310 13 85 Fax: + (40-21) – 310 13 85 Email: office@roaep.ro
Official to contact	<b>Ambasador Vasile Jirjea</b> Tel: + (40-21) – 310 08 51 Fax: + (40-21) – 310 08 51 Email: vasile.jirjea@roaep.ro

### Slovakia

The Authority	<b>Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic</b> Section of Public Administration Election and Referendum Department
Address	Drieňová 22 Bratislava 826 86 SLOVAKIA ( <a href="http://www.civil.gov.sk">www.civil.gov.sk</a> )
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Mrs. Lívia Škultétyová</b>

	<i>Director</i> Tel.: +421 2 4333 8662 Fax: +421 2 4333 3552 Email: ovr.svs@mvsr.vs.sk
Official to contact	<b>Mr. Pavol Kačic</b> Tel.: +421 2 4859 2319 Fax: +421 2 4333 3552 Email: ovr.svs@mvsr.vs.sk

## Slovenia

The Authority	Ministry of the Interior, Internal Administrative Affairs Directorate
Address	Beethovnova ulica, 3 SI – 1000 Ljubljana  ( <a href="http://www.mnz.gov.si/en/">http://www.mnz.gov.si/en/</a> )
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Mr. Bojan Trnovšek, M. A.</b> Tel: + (386 - 1) – 428 49 34 Fax: + (386 - 1) – 428 42 53 Email: <a href="mailto:bojan.trnovsek@gov.si">bojan.trnovsek@gov.si</a>
Officials to contact	<b>Ms. Mojca Hrustel</b> Tel: + (386 - 1) – 428 50 90 Fax: + (386 - 1) – 433 61 13 Email: <a href="mailto:mojca.hrustel@gov.si">mojca.hrustel@gov.si</a>  <b>Ms. Katarina Šturm</b> Tel: + (386 - 1) – 428 46 43 Fax: + (386 - 1) – 433 61 13 Email: <a href="mailto:katarina.sturm@gov.si">katarina.sturm@gov.si</a>

## Spain

The Authority	Oficina del Censo Electoral
Address	Paseo de la Castellana,183, 28071 Madrid  ( <a href="http://www.ine.es">www.ine.es</a> )
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Sr.D. José Luis Viedma Lozano,</b> Tel: + (34-91) – 583.46.97 Fax: + (34-91) – 583.46.95 Email: <a href="mailto:jlvedma@ine.es">jlvedma@ine.es</a>
Official to contact	<b>Luis Miguel García Blanco</b> Tel: + (34-91) – 583.86.88 Fax: + (34-91) – 583.46.88 Email: <a href="mailto:imgarcia@ine.es">imgarcia@ine.es</a>

## Sweden

The Authority	Valmyndighet
Address	Box 4210 SE – 17104 Solna  ( <a href="http://www.val.se">http://www.val.se</a> )
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Gunnar Skarell</b> Tel: + (46-8) – 635.69.01 or +(46-8)-635.69.00 Fax: + (46-8) – 635.69.20 Email: <a href="mailto:gunnar.skarell@val.se">gunnar.skarell@val.se</a>

Official to contact	<b>Lars Siljedahl</b> Tel: + (46-8) – 635.69.13 Fax: + (46-8) – 635.69.20 Email: lars.siljedahl@val.se
---------------------	---

<b>United Kingdom</b>
-----------------------

The Authority	Ministry of Justice Elections and Democracy Division
Address	7th Floor (7.35) 102 Petty France London SW1H 9AJ
Director/Head of Unit in charge	<b>Paul Docker</b> Tel + 44 (0) 20 3334 3792 Email: Paul.Docker@justice.gsi.gov.uk
Official to contact	<b>John Winter</b> Tel + 44 (0) 20 3334 3918 Email: UKinfo.exchange@justice.gsi.gov.uk